Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 11:25 AM

To: Heng Xinyi; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Chee Kiong'; samson@seahong.com.sg; ‘Amanda’; gideon@seahong.com.sg;
christina@seahong.com.sg

Subject: RE: SOP file ref: 20.28139 | MC 8896 of 2020 | Claim by Roset Limousine Services Pte

Ltd | SMP 2050D

Hi Celine
Please follow up. Our ref: CS3/ASM19018235/Hcf3s2

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Heng Xinyi <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 11:06 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Chee Kiong' <cheekiong@seahong.com.sg>; samson@seahong.com.sg; 'Amanda’ <amanda@seahong.com.sg>;
gideon@seahong.com.sg; christina@seahong.com.sg

Subject: SOP file ref: 20.28139 | MC 8896 of 2020 | Claim by Roset Limousine Services Pte Ltd | SMP 2050D

Dear Bryan
MC / MC SUIT NO. 8896 OF 2020
CLAIMANT: ROSET LIMOUSINE SERVICES PTE LTD (OWNER)
CLAIMANT’S VEHICLE NO. SMP 2050D
ALLEGED DATE OF ACCIDENT: 14.10.2019
AXA INSURED’S VEHICLE NO. FBP 3629)
NAME OF INSURED / DRIVER: SIM KWAN TIONG DAMIEN

Further to our email below, we have now obtained the complete set of the Claimant’s survey report with the
coloured photographs etc.

Please assist to download the same via https://1drv.ms/b/s!AtyQSg-oo66hmpwFgPPSwHXx07akdQ?e=nfBJlo

Kindly let us hear from you. Thanks!

Thanks & Best Regards

Heng Xinyi

(Secretary to Mr Tan Chee Kiong)
Seah Ong & Partners LLP

36 Robinson Road

#12-03 City House

Singapore 068877

Tel: 6536 5369
Fax: 6536 5811



This message is intended for the recipient named above. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it
from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Thank you.

Disclaimer: Internet communications are not secure. While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that
this communication has not been tampered with, Seah Ong & Partners LLP cannot be responsible for alterations made
to the contents of this message without its express consent. If you wish to receive a hard copy of this message for
comparison or should you require any other form of confirmation of the contents of this message, please contact the
sender. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the
company shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Seah Ong & Partners LLP.

From: Heng Xinyi <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 9:17 AM

To: 'bryanang@lkkauto.com' <bryanang@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Chee Kiong (cheekiong@seahong.com.sg)' <cheekiong@seahong.com.sg>; 'samson@seahong.com.sg'
<samson@seahong.com.sg>; 'Amanda' <amanda@seahong.com.sg>; 'gideon@seahong.com.sg'
<gideon@seahong.com.sg>

Subject: SOP file ref: 20.28139 | MC 8896 of 2020 | Claim by Roset Limousine Services Pte Ltd | SMP 2050D
Importance: High

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

1) Our client, AXA, informed us that you were engaged to do PRI for this claim.

2) Claimant’s LOD and other supporting documents can be downloaded via https://1drv.ms/u/s!AtyQSg-
0066hmptadxpPyvDnmmtVmgre=41131d

3) Kindly note that we are in the midst of obtaining the survey report with the coloured photographs from the
Claimant’s solicitors and will forward once we receive the same.

4) If your surveyor has not conducted RI, we are instructed to request your surveyor to issue the survey report
based on the documents provided.

5) If you have conducted post repair inspection already, please let us have your survey report soonest. Thanks!

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



